

COMMUNITY LIAISON COMMITTEE

Decision Notice – Meeting, 4th October 2021.

The Committee agenda is available [here](#).

The Meeting recording is available [here](#).

Present: Councillor S.M. Hanks (Chair); Councillors J. Aviet, G.D.D. Carroll, C.A. Cave, N.P. Hodges, M.J.G. Morgan, A.C. Parker, R.A. Penrose, A.R. Robertson and L.O. Rowlands.

Representing Town and Community Councils: Councillors S. Hodges (Barry Town Council), M. Cuddy (Penarth Town Council), B. Morris (Colwinston Community Council), S. Griffiths (Dinas Powys Community Council), H. Baker (Ewenny Community Council), Dr. A. Rees (Llancarfan Community Council), D. Reed (Llangan Community Council). G. Smith (Llanmaes Community Council), G. Marks (Michaelston le Pit with Leckwith Community Council), G. Kellen (Pendoylan Community Council), A. Phillips (Peterston Super Ely Community Council), A. Barnaby (St. Athan Community Council), M. Jeffreys (St. Donats Community Council), W. Howells (St. Georges and St. Brides Super Ely Community Council), I. Perry (St. Nicholas and Bonvilston Community Council) and G. Duffield (Welsh St. Donats Community Council).

AGENDA ITEM 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE –

These were received from Councillor R.M. Birch (Vice-Chair), Councillors S.M. Perkes and M.R. Wilson (Vale of Glamorgan Members) and Councillors H. Weddell (Cowbridge Town Council), S. Bonnar (Llanfair Community Council), G. Thomas (Llantwit Major Town Council), R. Thomas (Llandow Community Council), Dr. S. Howells (Penllyn Community Council) and C. Hawkins (Wick Community Council).

AGENDA ITEM 2. MINUTES –

AGREED – T H A T the minutes of the meeting held on 5th July, 2021 be approved as a correct record.

AGENDA ITEM 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –

Councillor A.R. Robertson declared an interest in that he was also a ‘twin-hatted’ Member of the Dinas Powys Community Council but had a dispensation from the Standards Committee to speak and vote on Town Council matters.

AGENDA ITEM 4. POLICE MATTERS -

AGREED - T H A T Chief Inspector Rees be thanked for her time and verbal update.

AGENDA ITEM 5. FIRE AND RESCUE MATTERS –

AGREED - T H A T the update from the South Wales Fire and Rescue Service, as read aloud by the Democratic Services Officer, be noted.

AGENDA ITEM 6. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION – COLWINSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL – BROWN SIGNAGE – A48 –

AGREED – T H A T a Special Meeting of the Community Liaison Committee be scheduled as soon as possible to consider the Request for Consideration received from Colwinston Community Council in relation to Brown Signage within the Vale of Glamorgan.

Reason for Recommendation

To ensure that a response was received from relevant officers in relation to the request before the next quarterly meeting of the Committee.

AGENDA ITEM 7. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION – EWENNY COMMUNITY COUNCIL – RURAL ROADS POLICY –

AGREED – T H A T Cabinet be requested to consider the establishment of a specific Rural Roads Policy for the Vale of Glamorgan area and its content compiled in collaboration with all Town and Community Councils.

Reason for Recommendation

To ensure that matters of concern regarding road structure, maintenance and safety, as listed in the minute above, are considered and actioned upon by the County Council within the remit of the new Policy as advised by Town and Community Councils with specialist knowledge of the concerns.

AGENDA ITEM 8. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION – LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL – RE-LOCATION AND MODERNISATION OF THE CIVIC AMENITY SITE AT LLANDOW –

AGREED – T H A T a further update on the re-location and modernisation of the Llandow Amenity Site be provided to Committee at its 27th April 2022 meeting.

Reason for Recommendation

To apprise members on the project's progress over the next six monthly period.